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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Bruhn, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 1:56 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Amendment request

importance: High

Christopher,

Representative Gunderson would like to get an amendment drafted for Assembly Bill 360 which states
basically:

“ Conspicuous disclosure” is defined as;
1) Disclosure listed on a sleeve or other packaging that is attached to, or which, the gift obligation is
enclosed
2) Disclosure listed directly on the gift obligation

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 266-3363.
Sincerely,

Michael Bruhn
Rep. Gunderson’s office

12/05/2007
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 360

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 3: delete lines 3 to Q\énd substitute:

“(a) 1. “Conspicuous disclosure” includes all of the following:

a. A disclosure printed on a sleeve or other packaging which a gift
obligation is attached or in which a gift obligation is enclosed.

b. A disclosure printed directly on a gift obligation@

2. “Conspicuous disclosurg';\does not include any of the following or any
combination of the following:

a. A disclosure available on an Internet Web site:/except with respect to a gift

v

obligation sold at an Internet Web site.

v

b. A disclosure made available by telephone.

c. A disclosure available at a physical address.
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d. A disclosure made available by mail.”.

(END)



